
          

 

 

RIVERSIDE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
JULY 20, 2020 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.riversideparkcdd.org 
786.347.2711 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
 

AGENDA 
RIVERSIDE PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
TO JOIN BY URL FOR VIDEO ACCESS AT: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86014016984 
MEETING ID: 860 1401 6984 

OR TO JOIN BY PHONE FOR TELEPHONIC ACCESS AT: 
DIAL: 929 436 2866 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
July 20, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. May 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………………...Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………Page 6 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2020-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Budget…………..Page 7 

H. Old Business 

1. Update on the Miami-Dade Request for Trimming of Trees along Old Cutler Road 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2020-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Meeting Schedule…….Page 14 

2. Request for Approval and Ratification of the Exempt Information Agreement between the 
District and Miami-Dade County, Property Appraiser…………………………………………...Page 16 
 

3. Update on Miami-Dade County Supervisor of Elections 2020 Qualified Candidate Results 

4. Updated on Financial Interests Disclosure 2019 Form 1 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Update………………………………………………………………………………….Page 20 

K. Board Members/Staff: Additional Comments/Requests 

L. Adjourn 

 



Miami Daily Business Review 
July 2, 2020 
Miscellaneous Notices 

NOTICE OF THE RIVERSIDE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Riverside Park Community Development District (the "District") 
will hold a public hearing and regular meeting (the "Meeting") of its Board of Supervisors (the "Board") 
on July 20, 2020, at 6:30 p.m. to be conducted by telephonic and video conferencing communications 
media technology pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-112 and 20-150, issued by 
Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, April 29, 2020, and June 23, 2020, 
respectively, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes. The Meeting is being held for 
the necessary public purpose of considering the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget and 
agenda items related to the District. At such time the Board is so authorized and may consider any 
business that may properly come before it. 
 
While it is necessary to hold the Meeting utilizing communications media technology due to the 
current COVID-19 public health emergency, the District fully encourages public participation in a safe 
and efficient manner. Participants may attend the Meeting by accessing the District's website, 
www.riversideparkcdd.org and clicking on the meeting link you will find on the homepage, or utilizing 
the following login information: 
 
Join by URL for VIDEO ACCESS at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86014016984 
Meeting ID: 860 1401 6984 
Dial In at: 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
 
A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, c/o 
Special District Services, Inc., at (561) 630-4922 or gperez@sdsinc.org (the "District Manager's 
Office") during normal business hours. The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of Florida law for special districts. The Meeting may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the Meeting. 
 
Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the Meeting 
because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager's Office at least 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the 
Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in 
contacting the District Manager's Office. 
 
As indicated above, this Meeting will be conducted by media communications technology. Anyone 
requiring assistance in order to obtain access to the telephonic, video conferencing, or other 
communications media technology being utilized to conduct this Meeting should contact the District 
Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting. Similarly, any person requiring or 
that otherwise may need assistance accessing or participating in this Meeting because of a disability 
or physical impairment is strongly encouraged to contact the District Manager's Office at least forty-
eight (48) hours in advance so that arrangements may be made. 
 
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
District Manager 
RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
www.riversideparkcdd.org 
7/2-9 20-163/0000476269M Page 1



1 of 4 

RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

TO JOIN BY URL FOR VIDEO ACCESS AT: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88213308030 

MEETING ID: 882 1330 8030 
OR TO JOIN BY PHONE FOR TELEPHONIC ACCESS AT: 

DIAL: 1-888-204-5984; PASSCODE: 2799168 
MAY 18, 2020 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The May 18, 2020, Regular Board Meeting of the Riverside Park Community Development District was 
called to order at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88213308030 MEETING ID: 882 
1330 8030 and BY PHONE FOR TELEPHONIC ACCESS AT: DIAL: 1-888-204-5984; PASSCODE: 
2799168. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the 
Miami Daily Business Review on May 11, 2020, as legally required. 
 
Pursuant to and as reported by the Centers for Disease Control and World Health Organization, COVID-
19 can spread from person-to-person through small droplets from the nose or mouth, including when an 
individual coughs or sneezes.  It is thereby recommended that we, as a community, practice social 
distancing. 
 
In consideration of the safety of all and under the Governor’s Executive Order 20-69, and as extended 
by Executive Order 20-112, there is a temporary suspension of the statutory requirement that a quorum 
be present in person at a specific public place, and authorizing the use of media technology, such as 
telephonic and video conferencing, as provided in Section 120.54(5)(b)2, Florida Statutes. The 
Executive Order does not waive any other requirement of Florida’s Constitution or Florida’s 
Government-in-the-Sunshine Laws. 
 
As such to join said meeting the following information was advertised and posted on the District 
Website; 

 
Due to the COVID-19 public health emergency, the May 18, 2020, meeting is being held utilizing 
communications media technology. 
 
Join by URL for VIDEO ACCESS at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88213308030 
Meeting ID: 882 1330 8030 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,88213308030# US (Germantown) 
+13126266799,,88213308030# US (Chicago) 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Page 2



2 of 4 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 882 1330 8030 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbs97slXz 
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the virtual attendance of Chairperson Lorraine Torres, Vice Chairman Lariel 
Torres and Supervisors Ingrid Ojeda and Daniel Alvarez constituted a quorum and it was in order to 
proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff also in virtual attendance included: District Manager Gloria Perez of Special District Services, Inc.; 
and General Counsel Vanessa Steinerts of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. (via 
telephone). 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1. November 18, 2019, Regular Board Meeting 
  
The minutes of the November 18, 2019, Regular Board Meeting were presented for approval. 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Alvarez, seconded by Supervisor Lariel Torres and unanimously 
passed approving the minutes of November 18, 2019, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
Supervisor Ingrid Ojeda joined the virtual meeting at approximately 6:36 p.m. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2020-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget 
 
Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2020-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIVERSIDE 
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The Debt Service Assessment is the same (maximum) as last year.  The Administrative Budget is slightly 
higher than last year.  The estimated available funds as of 9-30-2020 are anticipated to be approximately 

Page 3



3 of 4 

$160,000.00, should no unexpected expenses occur.  This does not include the additional contingency/reserve 
funds (currently $16,270).  No carryover balance has been issued ($0.00 was set up last year).  The estimate 
assumes that the entire budget is spent, so the available funds could be higher.  It is anticipated that the District 
could give similar carryovers for approximately five more years without having to raise assessments 
(assuming there are no extraordinary expenses).  Because the overall assessment for 2020/2021 is less than 
that of 2019/2020, letters to residents would not be required. 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Ojeda, seconded by Supervisor Lorraine Torres approving and adopting 
Resolution No. 2020-01, as presented, setting the public hearing to adopt the 2020/2021 Fiscal Year Final 
Budget and Assessments for July 20, 2020, at 6:30 p.m. in the Meeting Room at Mercedes Benz of Cutler 
Bay located at 10701 SW 211th Street, Cutler Bay, Florida 33189; and/or further authorizing the utilization 
of communications media technology (if applicable); also authorizing the advertising of the Public Hearing, 
as required by law. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Update 
 
Mrs. Perez presented the financials in the meeting book and briefly reviewed them with the Board, 
pointing out that available funds as of April 30, 2020, were $237,165.08. 
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding the General Election and Candidate Qualifying Period 
 
Mrs. Perez advised the Board that municipalities scheduled to have an election in conjunction with the 
General Election on November 3, 2020, dependent upon candidate qualifying, which is scheduled to 
take place from noon on June 8, 2020 until noon on June 12, 2020, for the following seats: 

    
CHR  Seat 3 Lorraine Torres Expires 2020  
AS  Seat 4 Ingrid Ojeda  Expires 2020 
AS Seat 5 Daniel Alvarez             Expires 2020  
 
 3.  Reminder to File Statement of Financial Interests – 2019 Form 1 
 
Mrs. Perez indicated that the Board Members should be receiving in the mail the 2019 Form 1 soon and 
requested that they complete them and submit to the Supervisor of Elections’ office in the county in 
which they reside by the July 1, 2020, deadline. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER/STAFF CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member or Staff closing comments. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Supervisor Lorraine 
Torres, seconded by Supervisor Alvarez and passed unanimously to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting 
at 6:45 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTESTED BY:       

Page 4



4 of 4 

 

 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

 

Page 5



Miami Daily Business Review 
July 2, 2020 
Miscellaneous Notices 

NOTICE OF THE RIVERSIDE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Riverside Park Community Development District (the "District") 
will hold a public hearing and regular meeting (the "Meeting") of its Board of Supervisors (the "Board") 
on July 20, 2020, at 6:30 p.m. to be conducted by telephonic and video conferencing communications 
media technology pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-112 and 20-150, issued by 
Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, April 29, 2020, and June 23, 2020, 
respectively, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes. The Meeting is being held for 
the necessary public purpose of considering the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget and 
agenda items related to the District. At such time the Board is so authorized and may consider any 
business that may properly come before it. 
 
While it is necessary to hold the Meeting utilizing communications media technology due to the 
current COVID-19 public health emergency, the District fully encourages public participation in a safe 
and efficient manner. Participants may attend the Meeting by accessing the District's website, 
www.riversideparkcdd.org and clicking on the meeting link you will find on the homepage, or utilizing 
the following login information: 
 
Join by URL for VIDEO ACCESS at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86014016984 
Meeting ID: 860 1401 6984 
Dial In at: 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
 
A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, c/o 
Special District Services, Inc., at (561) 630-4922 or gperez@sdsinc.org (the "District Manager's 
Office") during normal business hours. The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in 
accordance with the provisions of Florida law for special districts. The Meeting may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the Meeting. 
 
Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the Meeting 
because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager's Office at least 
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the 
Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in 
contacting the District Manager's Office. 
 
As indicated above, this Meeting will be conducted by media communications technology. Anyone 
requiring assistance in order to obtain access to the telephonic, video conferencing, or other 
communications media technology being utilized to conduct this Meeting should contact the District 
Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting. Similarly, any person requiring or 
that otherwise may need assistance accessing or participating in this Meeting because of a disability 
or physical impairment is strongly encouraged to contact the District Manager's Office at least forty-
eight (48) hours in advance so that arrangements may be made. 
 
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
District Manager 
RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
www.riversideparkcdd.org 
7/2-9 20-163/0000476269M Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 
BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Riverside Park Community Development District (“District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non ad-valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 20th day of July, 2020. 
 

 
ATTEST: RIVERSIDE PARK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 7



    Riverside Park
   Community Development District

     Final Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2020/2021

        October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2020/2021 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Riverside Park Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2020/2021; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2020/2021 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2020/2021 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 20th day of July, 2020. 

 

 
ATTEST: RIVERSIDE PARK 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 14



RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Riverside Park Community 
Development District will hold Regular Meetings for the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 at 6:30 p.m. in a 
Meeting Room at the Mercedes Benz of Cutler Bay, located at 10701 SW 211th Street, Cutler Bay, 
Florida 33189, on the following dates:  
 

November 16, 2020 
March 15, 2021 
May 17, 2021 

August 16, 2021 
 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  Meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies of the 
Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting the 
District Manager at 786-347-2711 Ext. 2011 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 five (5) days prior to 
the date of the particular meeting. 
 
From time to time one or two Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore, at the location of 
these meetings there will be a speaker telephone present so that interested persons can attend the 
meetings at the above location and be fully informed of the discussions taking place either in person 
or by telephone communication.  Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place 
specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the District 
Manager at 786-347-2711 Ext. 2011 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior 
to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
RIVERSIDE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.riversideparkcdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW      00/00/2020 

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



  Riverside Park
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
June 2020

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24


	Riverside Park Community Development District - July 20, 2020 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	May 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2020-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2020-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Meeting Schedule
	Request for Approval and Ratification of the Exempt Information Agreement between the District and Miami-Dade County, Property Appraiser
	Financial Update




